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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 8:45 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Denver Mineral Clearance Sale Ends Tomorrow * *

  

 The Final Weekend of the Denver Mineral Sale! 

    
Just a quick notice that the Denver Mineral Sale and the huge discounts 

that have been offered for the past several weeks will end on Sunday, 

September 18th. At midnight tomorrow, the sale will close and the next 

new update from the Denver 2011 Mineral Show will be introduced online! 

 

There's still time to lock in the following discounts if you act quickly... 

 

The Exceptional Mineral Rooms are up to 30% OFF!! 

The Tucson 2011 Rooms are up to 30% OFF!! 
The Denver 2010 Rooms are up to 40% OFF!! 
The Tucson 2010 Rooms are up to 50% OFF!!  
The Denver 2009 Rooms are up to 50% OFF!! 

  

As always, all reasonable offers are very welcome! 
  

   Thanks again for making us your source for fine minerals!   
      

   Kevin 

  
 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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